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Re:  Request to Dismissal
NMOCD Case 13955
Application of OGX Production Ltd. for compulsory pooling,
Browning Federal Com Well No. 1 Unit J,

320-acre spacing unit consisting of E/2 Section 17, T24S, R28E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

OGX Production Ltd. has advised me that it believes it has reached a voluntary
agreement with the parties to be pooled. Accordingly, I request that the referenced case be
dismiss. It appears on the July 26, 2007 Examiner’s hearing docket.

AW. Thomas Kellahin

CC: OGX Production, Ltd.
Attn: Kaye Smith
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